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Our Ref: MGLA290419-1499     

 
22 May 2019 

 
 
 
Dear  
 
Thank you for your requests for information which the GLA received on 29 April and 1 May 
2019.  Your requests have been dealt with under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.  
 
Our response to your requests is as follows: 
 
1. Has the GLA a record of how many residents on Redbridge Council waiting list have been 

awarded housing in the Ilford Housing Zone Yes or No?  
 
I confirm the GLA does not keep a record of this type of information. You may want to contact 
the London Borough of Redbridge directly for this information. 
 
2. Has the GLA figures of how many housing units classed as affordable have been completed 

in the Ilford Housing Zone per year from 2015 to 2019 Yes or No? 
 
I confirm that there have been no housing completions classed as affordable in the years 2015 
to 2019 in the Ilford Housing Zone. We are expecting a total of 196 affordable completions this 
year.  
 
3. Is there a minimum income threshold to be awarded legally defined affordable rented 

housing in a private sector development in the Ilford Housing Zone Yes or No?  
 
I confirm there is no minimum income threshold for a person to be awarded legally defined 
affordable rented housing. 
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference at the top of this letter.  
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

 
Area Manager, North East Team, Housing & Land 
 



 
 

 

If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
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